



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

MAIZE RESEARCH INSTITUTE/SAKARYA

YAKUP NOGAY, MSc Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
- **PhD**
- **MSc** 2013-2019 Tekirdağ Namık Kemal University
Institute of Science, Agricultural
Economics Department
- **Bachelor's Degree** 2003-2008 Trakya University
Faculty of Agriculture, Agricultural
Economics Department

LANGUAGE

CAREER

- 2014-.... Republic of Turkey, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry,
General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies, Sakarya
Maize Research Institute - Deputy Administrative Director.
- 2008-2014 Republic of Turkey, Ministry of Agriculture and
Forestry, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies,
Sakarya Maize Research Institute - Agricultural Engineer.
- 2002-2008 Republic of Turkey, Ministry of Agriculture and
Forestry, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies,
Sakarya Agricultural Research Institute - Agricultural Technician.
- 2000-2002 Republic of Turkey, Ministry of Agriculture and
Forestry, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies,
Sakarya Agricultural Research Institute - Agricultural Technician.
- 1998-2000 Gaziantep Provincial Directorate of the Ministry of
Agriculture and Forestry - Agricultural Technician

ABOUT ME


He was born in 1978 in Sakarya. In 2008, he graduated from Trakya University, Faculty of Agriculture. He started his career in 1998 in Gaziantep Provincial Directorate of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry.

He has worked on projects that, Dry Bean Breeding Research in Marmara Region", "Determination of Quality Characteristics of National Maize Breeding Materials", "Determination of Quality Characteristics of Bread Wheat Breeding Materials in South Marmara Region", "Research on the Sustainability of Rangelands", "The Effect of Agricultural Supports on Forage Crops Production and Sustainability" and "Poverty Analysis of Agricultural Enterprises Producing Grain Maize in Marmara Region".

CONTACT

Maize Research Institute, Hanli Koy
Mahallesi, Arifiye Caddesi, No: 20
Arifiye/SAKARYA/TÜRKİYE

 yakup.nogay@tarimorman.gov.tr

 0264 275 25 91



YAKUP NOGAY, MSc

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. 01.01.2009-31.12.2015/TAGEM/Dry Bean Breeding Research in Marmara Region/Researcher-Plant Breeder.
2. 01.01.2009-31.12.2015/TAGEM/Maize Breeding Research in Marmara Region/Quality Analysis.
3. 01.01.2012-31.12.2014/TAGEM/National Maize Integrated Product Management Research-Determination of Quality Characteristics of National Maize Breeding Materials/Quality Analysis.
4. 01.01.2013-31.05.2015/TAGEM/A Study on the Sustainability of Improved Rangelands in Turkey/Researcher.
5. 01.01.2013-31.05.2015/TAGEM/The Effect of Agricultural Supports on Forage Crop Production and Sustainability/Researcher.
6. 01.01.2014-31.12.2015/TAGEM/Poverty Analysis of Agricultural Enterprises Producing Grain Maize in Marmara Region/Leader.
7. 01.01.2014-31.12.2015/TAGEM/Bread Wheat Breeding Research in Southern Marmara Region/Quality Analysis.

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

-

▪



YAKUP NOGAY, MSc

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1. Cengiz B., **Y. Nogay**, Tunalı M.M., Akın R., 2014. Determination of Agronomic Traits and Quality Parameters of two different locations Some Genotype Dry Bean(Phaseolus Vulgaris L.). International Mesopotamia Agriculture Congress. 22-25 Eylül 2014, Diyarbakır/Türkiye.
2. **Nogay Y.**¹, Azabağaoğlu M.Ö.², 2019. Factors Affecting Maize Seed Preferences of Farmers. XII. International Balkan and Near Eastern Congress Series on Economics, Business and Management. 20-21 April 2019, Plovdiv/Bulgaria.

▪ **NATIONAL PAPERS, SEMINARS, ETC.**

▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

-

National Papers, Seminars, etc.

1. Cengiz B., **Nogay Y.**, 2013. Determination of Some Agricultural Characteristics and Some Quality Parameters of Different Dry Bean (Phaseolus vulgaris L.) Lines in Sakarya Ecological Conditions. 10th Field Crops Congress. 10-13 September 2013, Konya/Türkiye.
2. Tunalı M.M., Cengiz B., **Nogay Y.**, Akın R., 2015. Determination of Agricultural Characteristics and Quality Parameters of Some Kidney Bean (Phaseolus vulgaris L. var. Pinto) Genotypes in Sakarya Conditions. 11th Field Crops Congress. 07-10 September 2015, Çanakkale/Türkiye.



YAKUP NOGAY, MSc
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**
- **Master Thesis**

1. Marketing Research of Maize Seeds And Factors Affecting Preferences of Farmers; The Case of Sakarya Province.



YAKUP NOGAY, MSc Agricultural Engineer



- **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**
- **Trainings**

1. 24-28 December 2001/Natural Disasters Search and Rescue Training/Turkish Republic General Staff, Special Forces Command, Ankara/Türkiye.
2. 17 April 2002/ Turkish Food Legislation Responsible Management Training (Certificate)/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, General Directorate of Protection and Control.
3. 03–07 July 2006/Bread Wheat Quality Analysis and Evaluation Course/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, TAGEM, TARM, Ankara/Türkiye.
4. 26–29 May 2009/Grain Quality and Technology Course/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, TAGEM, TARM, Ankara/Türkiye.
5. 2-3 March 2011/Internal Control System Installation Training/Pendik Veterinary Control and Research Institute Directorate/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, Strategy Development Presidency, İstanbul/Türkiye.
6. 19-23 September 2011/Statistics-1 Training/Ilgaz Mountain Snow Hydrology Research and Training Center/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, TAGEM, Kastamonu/Türkiye.
7. 24-27 April 2012/Quality Analysis and Evaluation of Bread Wheat/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, TAGEM, TARM, Ankara/Türkiye.
8. 21-25 May 2012/Wheat Quality Course (Course made within the scope of International Winter Wheat Improvement Program (IWWIP), (Certificate))/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, TAGEM, TARM, Ankara/Türkiye.
9. 19-21 April 2013/Training on Establishment, Implementation, Development and Monitoring of Internal Control System/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, Strategy Development Presidency, Antalya/Türkiye.
10. 07-11 December 2015/Training on Legislation Issues and Procedures and Principles Concerning the General Directorate of Personnel/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, PERGEM, Kozaklı/Nevşehir/Türkiye.
11. 10-16 March 2019/Budget Transactions and SGB.net System Training/ Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, Strategy Development Department, Antalya/Türkiye.
12. 04-05 November 2019/Assignment of Judges and Working Procedures and Principles of Judges/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, TAGEM, UTEM, Ankara/Türkiye.
13. 07-11 October 2019/ Deputy Administrative Directors Training/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, PERGEM.

- **Workshops**

1. 20-22 March 2017/Product Loss Measurement Methods in Machine Harvesting Workshop (Grain Maize)/Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, BÜGEM/Söke Agricultural Production Enterprise, Agricultural Extension and In-Service Training Center Directorate, Söke/Aydın/Türkiye.